From: Dillon Plamann

To: Hnat, John J - DNR

Subject: RE: Masters Drycleaners Infiltration Injection Exemption Extension Signed Copy.docx
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 2:39:46 PM

Hi again John,

| got my dates mixed up for next week, the injection will actually by July 28-30. Thanks!

DILLON PLAMANN | Project Hydrogeologist
Fehr Graham | Engineering & Environmental

From: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 9:20 AM

To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>

Subject: RE: Masters Drycleaners Infiltration Injection Exemption Extension Signed Copy.docx

Great!

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 8:13 AM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Masters Drycleaners Infiltration Injection Exemption Extension Signed Copy.docx

Hi John,

Now that we have this, | confirmed with the chemical contractor and driller that they are available
next week (July 27-29) to complete the injection.

If you have any questions before then please let me know. Thank you!

DILLON PLAMANN | Project Hydrogeologist
Fehr Graham | Engineering & Environmental

909 North 8th Street, Suite 101
Sheboygan, WI 53081

P: 920.453.0700

C: 920.946.2407

fehr-graham.com

From: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR <Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>

Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; Haas, David J - DNR
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<David.Haas@wisconsin.gov>; Phelps, William L - DNR <William.Phelps@wisconsin.gov>; Austin,

Brian P - DNR <Brian.Austin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Masters Drycleaners Infiltration Injection Exemption Extension Signed Copy.docx

Mr. Dillon:

Please see the attached Infiltration Exemption extension approval letter.
Thank you

Binyoti
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